
Phil Norrey
Chief Executive

To: The Members of the West 
Devon Locality (County) 
Committee

(See below)

County Hall
Topsham Road
Exeter
Devon 
EX2 4QD

Your ref : Date : 27 October 2017 Email: gerry.rufolo@devon.gov.uk
Our ref : Please ask for : Gerry Rufolo 01392 382299

WEST DEVON LOCALITY (COUNTY) COMMITTEE

Monday, 6th November, 2017

A meeting of the West Devon Locality (County) Committee is to be held on the above date at 11.30 
am (or at the rising of the HATOC whichever is the later) at Kilworthy Park, Council Offices, Drake 
Road, Tavistock to consider the following matters.

P NORREY
Chief Executive

A G E N D A

PART I - OPEN COMMITTEE

1 Apologies for absence 
2 Election of Chairman and Vice-Chairman 

 (NB: In accordance with the Council’s Constitution the Chairman and Vice-Chairman of
this Committee must be a County Councillor).

3 Items requiring urgent attention 
Items which in the opinion of the Chairman should be considered at the meeting as  
matters of urgency.

4 Terms of Reference 
To note the Committee’s Terms of Reference:

 To receive briefings from and discuss with the relevant Locality Development Officer
(who will act as Lead Officer to the Committee) and with other officers as necessary
specific service and community issues and projects within the district and to make
recommendations to the Cabinet on appropriate action.

 To improve information and communication with the public about its access to



County Council services in the area and to monitor its performance in the delivery of
these services.

 To develop and ensure effective partnership working with the City, District or
Borough.

 Council (as the case may be) and other partners in the discharge of local functions.
 To undertake any additional responsibilities and allocate budgets which may be

delegated by the Cabinet from time to time.
 To consider, if required, any grant or award proposed by individual members from

locality budget funds allocated by the Cabinet in line with the Locality Budget 
Operating Principles (set out at in the Council’s Constitution Part 3).

 To express a vision for the areas reflecting cohesion principles and community 
views, demonstrate understanding of the make-up of the community and champion 
the participation of under-represented groups and promote integration of different 
groups.

 To administer those educational trusts in the Committee’s area for which the County 
Council is Trustee.

5 South West Youth Games (Pages 1 - 10)
Presentation by Chris Broadbent (SW Youth Games), papers attached

Electoral Divisions(s): All Divisions

6 Draft Devon Community Strategy (Pages 11 - 26)
Draft Strategy attached  

Electoral Divisions(s): All Divisions

7 Local Member Updates 
An opportunity for Members to update the Committee on community initiatives and 
responses to service changes in their own division.

8 Dates of Meetings 
9 March 2018, 16 July 2018,  23 October 2018 and 22 March 2019

Please use link below for County Council Calendar of Meetings:

http://democracy.devon.gov.uk/mgCalendarMonthView.aspx?GL=1&bcr=111

9 Council/Cabinet Forward Plan and Scrutiny Work Programme 
The Council/Cabinet Forward Plan and the Scrutiny Work Programme are available for 
inspection by using the links below, in the event that the Committee may wish to provide
evidence to specific Task Groups or otherwise comment upon specific areas of activity to
the appropriate Scrutiny Committee or the Cabinet.

http://democracy.devon.gov.uk/mgPlansHome.aspx?bcr=1

PART II - ITEMS WHICH MAY BE TAKEN IN THE ABSENCE OF PRESS AND 
PUBLIC
Nil

http://democracy.devon.gov.uk/mgCalendarMonthView.aspx?GL=1&bcr=111
http://democracy.devon.gov.uk/mgPlansHome.aspx?bcr=1
http://democracy.devon.gov.uk/mgPlansHome.aspx?bcr=1


Part II Reports
Members are reminded that Part II reports contain exempt information and should therefore 
be treated accordingly.  They should not be disclosed or passed on to any other person(s).

Members are also reminded of the need to dispose of such reports carefully and are 
therefore invited to return them to the Democratic Services Officer at the conclusion of the 
meeting for disposal.

Membership 
County Councillors
Councillors K Ball, J McInnes, P Sanders and D Sellis

West Devon Borough Council 
Councillors B Lamb and T Leech 

Devon Association of Local Councils
Councillor G Hill
Declaration of Interests
Members are reminded that they must declare any interest they may have in any item to be considered 
at this meeting, prior to any discussion taking place on that item.
Access to Information
Any person wishing to inspect any minutes, reports or lists of background papers relating to any item 
on this agenda should contact Gerry Rufolo on 01392 382299.
Agenda and minutes of the Committee are published on the Council’s Website 
Webcasting, Recording or Reporting of Meetings and Proceedings
The proceedings of this meeting may be recorded for broadcasting live on the internet via the 
‘Democracy Centre’ on the County Council’s website.  The whole of the meeting may be broadcast 
apart from any confidential items which may need to be considered in the absence of the press and 
public. For more information go to: http://www.devoncc.public-i.tv/core/

In addition, anyone wishing to film part or all of the proceedings may do so unless the press and public 
are excluded for that part of the meeting or there is good reason not to do so, as directed by the Chair.  
Any filming must be done as unobtrusively as possible from a single fixed position without the use of 
any additional lighting; focusing only on those actively participating in the meeting and having regard 
also to the wishes of any member of the public present who may not wish to be filmed.  As a matter of 
courtesy, anyone wishing to film proceedings is asked to advise the Chair or the Democratic Services 
Officer in attendance so that all those present may be made aware that is happening. 

Members of the public may also use Facebook and Twitter or other forms of social media to report on 
proceedings at this meeting.  An open, publicly available Wi-Fi network (i.e. DCC)  is normally available 
for meetings held in the Committee Suite at County Hall.  For information on Wi-Fi availability at other 
locations, please contact the Officer identified above.
Emergencies 
In the event of the fire alarm sounding leave the building immediately by the nearest available exit, 
following the fire exit signs.  If doors fail to unlock press the Green break glass next to the door. Do not 
stop to collect personal belongings, do not use the lifts, do not re-enter the building until told to do so. 
Mobile Phones 
Please switch off all mobile phones before entering the Committee Room or Council Chamber

If you need a copy of this Agenda and/or a Report in 
another format (e.g. large print, audio tape, Braille or 
other languages), please contact the Information Centre 
on 01392 380101 or email to: centre@devon.gov.uk or 
write to the Democratic and Scrutiny Secretariat at County 
Hall, Exeter, EX2 4QD.

Induction loop system available

http://www.devoncc.public-i.tv/core/
mailto:centre@devon.gov.uk




P
age 1

A
genda Item

 5



HISTORY OF THE GAMES 
 
• Launched in 1999 as the Devon Youth Games 

 
• An Olympic-style county-wide competition 

 
• A catalyst for community sport across Devon 
 
• Journey towards the finals 
 
• Opportunity for more young people, more sports 

 
• Lost Lottery funding in 2014 
 

P
age 2

A
genda Item

 5

Presenter
Presentation Notes
One of many county wide events launched for the Millennium
An event that has inspired youngsters by competing in the a unique multi-sport environment
The largest community sport event in the region
Scores of trials and training sessions across Devon leading towards the selection for the finals
Gave more young people the chance to try minority sports
Sport England stopped funding  



“The South West Youth Games has started on 
a new path. A Trust has been established 
which will now be in the driving seat for this 
expanding annual event.”  
 
“There are many people to thank for their 
generosity and commitment. Generous 
sponsorship has come from far and wide, 
from commercial, local authority and 
personal levels.” 
 

John Coates (Chairman of the DYG Board of 
Trustees) 

 

P
age 3

A
genda Item

 5

Presenter_1
Presentation Notes
But the Games was saved due largely to drive and passion of Teignbridge and Torbay in particular and a new organisation was formed moving away from the reliance on public funding



2015-2017 
 
• The Games have survived 

 
• Charitable status 

 
• 19 Sports 

 
• 1,000 competitors, 350 volunteers 

 
• 10,000 in trials and training events 
 
• Financial stability 

 
• Cornwall joined the Games 

 
• First ever satellite event 
 

P
age 4

A
genda Item

 5

Presenter_2
Presentation Notes
The Games could have died
Instead a charity was created, the Devon Youth Games Trust
Host nearly 20 sports annually
Healthy numbers of competitors, including disability sports programme
Sponsors have helped finance the Games
Cornwall sent teams for the first time
Hosted a street sports event in Truro for the first time ever

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=vuAISuatOXM&feature=youtu.be


2018 AMBITIONS 
 
• Professionalisation 

 
• Grow participation through innovation 

 
• Develop targeted satellite events 
 
• Deliver targeted multi-sport training sessions 

 
• Develop a young volunteer programme 

 
• Long-term financial security 
 

P
age 5

A
genda Item

 5

Presenter_3
Presentation Notes
From volunteer-led, we are taking on a full-time employee to manage the Trust and grow the event
Rigorous monitoring and evaluating of all SWYG activity, set strict KPIs and deliver ROI for all backers
Embrace digital media, grow our on-line activity to reach young people, including remote competitions
Where there is a need, we will provide that opportunity, we will not imitate or replicate
It’s not about the best, it’s about the rest
Targetted multi-sport sessions free to young people in their local areas, giving community clubs the opportunity to engage with young people in a relaxed non-competitive environment
Create a young volunteer programme for 16-25 year olds, enabling them to develop their experience and skills and improve their employability, providing a pipeline of new volunteers for community sport
Tap into all available public and private funding and develop our own commercial streams through fundraising events and utilising data of our competitors, volunteers and parents



THE CHALLENGES AHEAD 
 
• Child obesity crisis 

 
• Low rates physical activity 

 
• Rise in mental health issues 

 
• Ever tighter budgets and resources 

 
• Regional buy-in 
 

P
age 6

A
genda Item

 5

Presenter_4
Presentation Notes
One third of 2-15 year olds are obese or overweight
Conditions that are costing NHS £5.1b per year
Torridge and Torbay worst performing in South West with up to 22% of all adults not meeting Government physical activity guidelines
25% of 14 year old girls have signs of depression
1 in 10 5-16 year olds have a diagnosable mental health condition
Academics agree that transformative affect regular activity can have on mental and physical health 
Public purses are tightening
Mixed picture across the region, of the 19 sports last year only Teignbridge had 100% participation, down to 3 sports for Plymouth. We are at 48% capacity across all ten areas…so we have room to improve




A COLLABORATIVE APPROACH 
 
• Local government 

 
• National Governing Bodies 

 
• Shared visions and clarity of purpose 

 
 

P
age 7

A
genda Item

 5

Presenter_5
Presentation Notes
We will only achieve our ambitions for community sport by working in partnership
We are talking to all local councils and finding out what their physical activity objectives are
We are talking to National Governing Bodies and finding out their objectives for participation and volunteering
We want to find common ground with local councils and NGBs and help them reach their goals by utilising the South West Youth Games as the platform to inspire and motivate young people through community sport
We are adaptable and want to offer regional solutions to regional challenges to grow community sport and develop civic pride



YOUR SUPPORT 
 
• Contribute to your own objectives 

 
• Make short-term and long-term 

impact on health and your 
community 
 

• Value for money  
 
 

P
age 8

A
genda Item

 5

Presenter_6
Presentation Notes
We will collaborate with you and help you meet your objectives
Make a difference to the lives of young people in your community as participants and volunteers
Improve physical and mental health in the community
Generate civic pride
We are hugely grateful for the staff time dedicated for this worthy 
We welcome any investment from Health and Wellbeing Budget, or from County Councillor's Localism Budget – we are certain to provide return on investment on council tax payer’s money



FURTHER INFORMATION 
 
Visit our website: www.southwestyouthgames.co.uk 
 
Email: swyouthgames@gmail.com  
 
Search for us on Facebook: South West Youth Games 
 
We’ll be live on facebook today 
 
Twitter: @SWYouthGames 
 
Instagram: @sw_youthgames 
 
#SWYG 
 

P
age 9

A
genda Item

 5

http://www.southwestyouthgames.co.uk/
mailto:swyouthgames@gmail.com




 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Communities Strategy 
2017-2020 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Devon County Council  
  

Page 11

Agenda Item 6



1 

 

Foreword 
We all want to live in a better, kinder world.  

Where everyone feels safe, connected, and looks out for 
one another. Where people care about their local 
community and take pride in their environment. And 
where no-one is left forgotten, feels lonely or isolated. 

Well, it starts with each of us. 

Devon is so lucky to have many strong and active 
communities, a vibrant voluntary sector, and so many 
individuals prepared to stand up to give their time and 
energy to make this a better place. 

This enterprising community spirit is the backbone of the 
county. When people come together and all pull in the 
same direction then things change and great things can 
happen. 

As a County Council we know that on our own we simply 
can’t do all the things we would like to meet the needs and 
aspirations of local people and communities. Nor do we 
have all the answers. 

The same is true of all our public bodies. 

That is why we all need to work more closely with local 
communities and the voluntary and independent sectors to 
find new ways to help meet some of the big social and 
environmental challenges we all share.  

This strategy is a first step in setting out how we aim to do 
this and to offer support to stimulate opportunities 
particularly to help people better connect with their 
community and those around them. 

Together, we are Devon, and it’s down to all of us to show 
how much we care.  

 

                                                 Roger Croad 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 12

Agenda Item 6



2 

 

Preface 
 

I am delighted that the Council has developed this piece of work 
reflecting its ambition and priorities in working across Devon’s 
communities. I hope that this will be helpful to people, 
communities and organisations. 

In forming this strategy, the Council is aware it is part of a 
complex, layered and ever-changing system. We do not, and will 
never have, all the answers, and must recognise our role 
alongside a wide set of partners.  

We know that it is difficult to write or deliver something in this 
space that is perfect. This is especially true with regard to the 
roles we might all play in helping communities, in all their 
diversity, to flourish.  

Communities are complex, layered and ever-changing.  

The Council is committed to understanding what matters to 
people and their communities and I believe it is part of our role 
and duty to help build collaboration and capacity.  

This strategy is a starting point and a direction, not a detailed 
map –but it’s a start that needs greater involvement from the 
Council, our partners and communities and aspects of this will 
take time. 

By working together we will initiate different ways of thinking 
and opportunities for new collaboration across Devon to better 
meet the needs and ambitions of people and communities.  

 

                                                      Phil Norrey 

 
 

 

  

Page 13

Agenda Item 6



3 

 

 

 

 

Contents 
Why do we need a People and Communities Strategy?  

What is our vision and how will it be delivered? 

Our four Guiding Principles 

Our seven Action Areas 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 14

Agenda Item 6



4 

 

 

 

 

<LINK> 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Why do we need a People and Communities Strategy?  
Our society is facing a set of unprecedented political, economic and social challenges. Rising to meet them will 

require the contribution of many different actors, and no one service, organisation or person will be able to address 

them on their own. One of the essentials for tackling the most complex and pressing of these challenges will be the 

transformation of the relationships the public-sector has with its people and communities. 

Devon has enormous strengths, including energetic, skilled and knowledgeable people, thriving community and 

voluntary groups, an outstanding environment and resourceful businesses. To help us positively meet the challenges 

we face, we need to identify, unlock and develop capacity within our organisational system, more widely with our 

partners and also, most importantly, within individuals and communities.  

We all have a shared responsibility for our future, and the council must ensure it works in a way that encourages and 

enables a strong, cohesive society that is empowered to work collectively to strive for a better way of doing things. 

We cannot just carry on as we always have… the consequences of us just doing ‘more of the same’ are negative, and 

significant. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

What is a community? 

Communities come in many different forms and can be defined by any 
shared characteristic or value, such where they live, their gender-identity, 

faith or ethnicity. Each person in Devon will usually belong to many 
different communities, each with their own issues and needs, but also 

skills and assets. This creates a complex web that requires flexible ways of 
working to harness the energy of individuals and communities, whilst 

making sure guidance and support is provided where needed. 

 

 Page 15

Agenda Item 6



5 

 

What is our vision and how will it be delivered? 
Our vision for Devon’s communities to have “Flourishing people and communities that are strong, kind, 

compassionate and safe.”  

Seven Action Areas to help us start us moving in the right direction have been identified. These are areas that 

conversations have shown are important, and for which evidence or guidance suggests actions are likely to be 

effective. These Action Areas offer some practical first steps, but by no means cover everything that must be done. 

Further work is required, from all of us, to collectively shape the best way forward. 

As well as the seven Action Areas, this strategy describes four Guiding Principles that must underpin everything we 

do if we are to realise our vision. They will be used to ‘sense check’ the activities we carry out in delivering our 

Action Areas to ensure positive progress is made.   

Ours is a vision that we hold equally for everyone, and efforts must be made to ensure it is delivered in a way that 

does not disadvantage vulnerable and marginalised groups. The comprehensive needs assessment and equality 

impact assessment that informed this strategy describe some of the factors that have, and should continue to be 

considered to ensure inequalities reduce, not increase. These documents can be viewed on our website 

(www.devon.gov.uk/communities). 

 

  

Our vision 

“Flourishing people and 
communities that are strong, 

kind, compassionate and safe.” 

 

 

Page 16

Agenda Item 6



6 

 

 

 

4 Guiding Principles 

Four closely related Guiding Principles run through the core of our strategy, and must underpin everything we do if 

we are to realise this vision. They are strongly associated with the seven Action Areas, and should be at the forefront 

of our minds when designing and delivering our activities. They will help to build and unlock our collective capacity, 

enabling people’s needs to be met in the most appropriate, sustainable and fair way. 

For each of the Guiding Principles, statements have been provided describing our aspirations for the Council and for 

our communities. It is hoped that this will add ‘colour’ to our vision, painting a picture of how we intend work, and 

the type of society in which we hope to live.  

 

 

  

Connection Control

Equity Working differently

4 Guiding Principles 

Page 17

Agenda Item 6



7 

 

Connection 
Connected, resilient and safe communities 

Control 
People and communities being empowered and in control 

A council that… 

… understands the role it plays in encouraging and 
enabling communities to connect. 

…has a workforce and elected members who reach out 
to communities, connecting them with, and supporting 
them to have influence over the things that matter to 
them. 

…works more collaboratively and compassionately with 
communities, the voluntary sector and the wider public 
sector to co-produce place-based services. 

Communities that… 

…live in a physical and social environment that enables 
people to have the time, space, confidence and desire to 
develop strong, caring relationships with one another. 

…reach out to all their members, supporting one 
another and recognise diversity as a strength. 

…are connected to decision-making processes and to 
outside resources that it can influence positively in 
reaching their shared outcomes. 

A council that… 

 …recognises people’s strengths, which can and should 
be used to support both themselves and each other, and 
empowers them to do so. 

… firmly places people and communities at the heart of 
decision making, enabling them to have power and 
control over the things that affect them. 

…makes it easy for people to find the information, 
advice and support they need, at the time it is needed. 

Communities that… 

 …understand their needs and aspirations, recognise 
and use resources within the community to meet these 
needs, and know where to look for additional support 
when required. 

…defines themselves, then self-determines their future, 
and is then able to administer their path for the 
inclusion of everyone within it. 

 

Equity 
Understanding and responding to 

Working differently 
Doing things differently, efficiently, effectively 

A council that… 

… acts as role models for a fair and compassionate 
society and nurtures inclusive ways of working.  

…ensures that changes to services do not discriminate 
against or disadvantage marginalised or vulnerable 
groups, and seek to reduce inequalities. 

Communities that… 

…recognise their diversity as a strength, acting as 
advocates for their most vulnerable and disadvantaged 
members, enabling them to have a voice 

…will celebrate their togetherness but respect individual 
differences in a way that harnesses the best and not the 
worst in people. 

…actively demonstrate humanity and challenge 
discrimination. 

 

A council that… 

…recognises that the risks of inaction are often greater 
than those of taking action. 

…will listen and work closely with communities and 
partner organisations, taking a place-based approach 
to services that prioritises holistic benefits over the 
needs of individual organisations. 

…seeks to collaborate with people, communities and 
organisations, harnessing and being led by local energy 
and embracing innovation. 

Communities that… 

…are open minded and open-hearted to new ways of 
thinking to address problems and challenges. 

…feel supported by themselves and others to try doing 
things in different ways, to become more effective, 
efficient or to meet challenges that have previously 
seemed too difficult. 

…are happy to grab hold of opportunities together, for 
their collective good. 

 

Page 18

Agenda Item 6



8 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

7 Action Areas  

Seven Action Areas have been identified to help achieve our vision. They do this by aligning to one or more of our 

Guiding Principles. For each Action Area we have described why we are focusing on these areas, what we want to 

achieve and what actions we will be taking.  

Action Area 1: Volunteering 

Action Area 2: Community spaces 

Action Area 3: Communications and engagement 

Action Area 4: Role development 

Action Area 5: Data, intelligence and evaluation 

Action Area 6: Commissioning 

Action Area 7: Businesses and the economy 

Page 19

Agenda Item 6



9 

 

Action Areas 

Action Area 1: Volunteering 

What is the current situation in Devon? 

Devon has high-levels of volunteering and almost twice 
as many registered charities compared to the national 
average. We have enthusiastic and skilled voluntary and 
community sector infrastructure organisations that 
have extensive experience in developing and promoting 
volunteering activity. Excellent examples of 
volunteering initiatives can also be found within the 
public-sector.  

There is currently a lack of oversight and co-ordination 
of volunteering activities in Devon. This is likely to result 
in inefficiencies, inequalities and a system that does not 
make it easy for people interested in volunteering to 
understand all the options available to them.  

What does the evidence say? 

Volunteering should form part of the bedrock of 
community action. It works best when it is driven by, 
and flexible to, the needs and interests of the 
volunteer. Some types of volunteering are more 
beneficial than others, with the best evidence being for 
peer-support roles.  

Under the right circumstances, volunteering can have 
positive benefits for the volunteer as well as the 
recipient of the volunteering support. The key to 
effective volunteering is to collaborate locally, and go 
where the energy is. 

What would we like to change? 

We would like to develop a more co-ordinated 
approach to volunteering in Devon that enables 
expertise to be shared and makes it easier for people 
interested in volunteering to find opportunities. 

We would like to be flexible in our approach and 
promote opportunities that offer the greatest positive 
impact, focusing on the interests of individuals rather 
than the benefits to individual services.  

 

 

 

We will… So that… 

• Work with the community and voluntary sector to 
better co-ordinate volunteering activities in Devon 

• Promote types of volunteering that are likely to 
have the greatest impact 

… more people can find volunteering activities that 
match their interests and skills, and has the greatest 

positive impact for everyone involved 

 

 

 

Page 20

Agenda Item 6



10 

 

Action Areas 

Action Area 2: Community spaces 

What is the current situation in Devon? 

Both Devon’s District Councils, who have planning 
responsibility for housing and employment 
development, and Devon County Council, who have key 
role in providing supporting infrastructure and services, 
have a strong influence over the spaces in which we 
live.  

Current planning processes must balance a wide-range 
of economic, environmental and social factors. Work is 
already underway to develop the working relationship 
between planners and health services, but less money 
and an increasing need to build more houses means it is 
more important than ever to make it as easy as possible 
for planners to make well-informed decisions that 
prioritise community health and wellbeing.  

Devon has a lot of buildings and spaces available for use 
by communities, although these are often not very 
visible to the public, and many are under-used. 
Identifying venues to meet particular needs, such as 
disability access, is currently harder than it should be.  

 

What does the evidence say? 

Designing and building the spaces where we live, work 
and play to be accessible and inclusive can help improve 
community togetherness and wellbeing. As such, local 
planning authorities should ensure that community 
health and wellbeing is considered in local and 
neighbourhood plans and in planning decision making. 

Having access to public spaces plays a vital role in 
developing community cohesion. 

What would we like to change? 

We would like to see a closer working relationship 
between planners, health, and communities, 
influencing planning policy and decisions to create 
cohesive and healthy communities.  

We would like to raise people’s awareness of the public 
spaces and facilities that are available to them, helping 
them get hold of information about how they can be 
used and how suitable they are for people with specific 
needs. This work will complement the national ‘One 
Public Estate’ programme that aims to get more from 
public-sector assets.  

We will… So that… 

• Support all members of local communities to make 
maximum use of their local community spaces 

• Continue to raise the level of support and input 
provided by health services and communities to 
planning authorities, making it as easy as possible 
for them to make planning and development 
decisions that prioritise community cohesion and 
wellbeing 

… the places where we live help us to connect with one 
another and live happy, healthy lives. 

 

  

Page 21

Agenda Item 6



11 

 

Action Areas 

Action Area 3: Communications and engagement 

What is the current situation in Devon? 

Over recent years, there have been unprecedented 
pressures on public-sector services, both in Devon and 
nationally, requiring them to change the way they 
interact with the communities they serve. There is a 
strong shared hope between local public-sector 
partners for communities to become more empowered, 
engaged and independent, but the way in which this is 
communicated is not always consistent. It has also been 
noticed locally that the way in which language is used, 
and the interpretation of some words and phrases is 
different between the public and voluntary sector. 
There are examples of where these inconsistencies 
have resulted in confusion of roles and expectations.  

The media through which we communicate is also 
important. Services are increasingly becoming 
digitalised, and with around a third of people not 
feeling confident or able to access information online, it 
is essential that their needs are considered when 
sharing messages and information.  

What does the evidence say? 

Guidance suggests that communications and 
engagement should be planned collectively, describing 
what it is hoped will be achieved and describing the role 
of communities in this. Special consideration should be 
given to the needs of vulnerable or isolated groups, 
recently established communities, those with low 
literacy or learning difficulties, and people who do not 
use digital or social media.  

What would we like to change? 

We would like to develop closer working relationships 
with public and voluntary sector organisations, and with 
communities, to agree a clear, shared narrative on how 
we can all work together to meet people’s needs.  

We will work with the voluntary-sector and 
communities to ensure that these messages are 
accessible to everyone, through a range of media.  

We will… So that… 

• Work closely with partners and communities to 
develop a shared language and set of messages that 
can be shared with the public 

...people, communities and organisations better 
understand each other and their objectives 

 

  

Page 22

Agenda Item 6



12 

 

Action Areas 

Action Area 4: Role development 

What is the current situation in Devon? 

In Devon, work is needed to develop the roles we play 
in community development at both an organisational 
and individual level.  

There are some excellent local examples of partnership 
working between the public-sector and the voluntary 
and community sector. However, the roles these 
organisations can play, and how they interact with one-
another to help meet the needs of people in Devon is 
not always clear.  

The public-sector in Devon employs tens-of-thousands 
of staff who have a lot of contact with the public. Whilst 
some of these staff receive training on how they can 
help develop the new relationship that is needed with 
communities, much more could be done to help 
maximise the impact they have.  

Many local organisations have staff that are working in 
community development roles. The nature of these 
roles, and how organisations work together to support 
community development is constantly evolving.  

We also have a large number of elected members at 
Parish, Town, District and County level. Providing better 
support for councillors to engage with and support their 
communities would help to empower communities to 
influence the decisions that affect them. 

What does the evidence say? 

Guidance suggests that the public-sector should work 
with the voluntary and community sector as a ‘system 
partner’. Where possible, this should involve including 
them in strategic processes and local decision-making 
structures, co-locating staff and sharing electronic 
infrastructure and information. It also recommends a 
cross-sector approach to workforce development. 

Roles that support the interface between the public-
sector and communities are also advocated for, 
although the effectiveness of different types of roles 
can be variable.  

What would we like to change? 

We would like to change the way that we work with our 
public and voluntary-sector partners, moving towards 
increasingly co-produced, place-based ways of working 
with shared objectives and performance measures.  

We would like people working in frontline services to 
become more effective at identifying and making the 
most of opportunities to collaborate with residents, 
empowering them to become more in control and 
resilient. 

We would like elected members who, supported by a 
range of tools and information, are able to be catalysts, 
facilitators, advocates and conveners for the 
communities they serve. 

We will… So that… 

• Work closely with partners and the public to clarify 
and develop the roles we play in supporting and 
enabling Devon’s communities 

• Develop role-specific support material to help staff 
and elected members develop the role they play in 
connecting communities to the public-sector and 
enabling community development 

• Develop and co-ordinate roles whose primary focus 
is community development  

…there is a clear, shared understanding of how we can 
work together to support communities, with everyone 

having a clear role they feel empowered to fulfil 

Page 23

Agenda Item 6



13 

 

Action Areas 

Action Area 5: Data, intelligence and evaluation 

What is the current situation in Devon? 

Working effectively with communities to develop 
engagement and resilience is an essential priority for a 
range of local public-sector services, and there is a 
strong desire to develop an evidence base of how this 
can be done. There is also a need to improve the 
availability of information and resources for the public-
sector, the voluntary sector and communities, in a way 
that enables them to be effectively used to meet 
people’s needs. 

It is recognised that we must evaluate the impact that 
community development initiatives have on our 
services and on society more broadly. At present, many 
community development initiatives do not include 
reliable evaluation measures, and there is a lack of 
reliable survey information about how people living in 
Devon feel more generally about their lives and 
communities. As a result, evaluation of community 
development initiatives is often very difficult, if 
undertaken at all.  

What does the evidence say? 

The needs assessment conducted ahead of this strategy 
outlines the evidence base for community development 
initiatives. Whilst there is a strong and broad evidence 
base showing that community development initiatives 
can be effective, there is no one-size-fits-all approach 
and local circumstances have a strong influence.  

Guidance recommends that the public-sector, 
voluntary-sector and communities recognise, share and 
value each other’s knowledge, skills and experience. To 
develop the evidence base and support place-based 
initiatives and outcome monitoring, statutory and non-
statutory partners should work together to develop 
robust data sharing protocols, shared data platforms 
and shared measurement systems.  

Evaluation of community development initiatives is 
complex and challenging. Evaluation measures of 
community development projects should be agreed 
collectively, at an early stage.  

What would we like to change? 

To develop the evidence base, and the argument for 
continued investment in the community development 
approach, evaluation of individual initiatives, and more 
general ‘place-based’ evaluation is required.  

We would like to work more closely with our partners 
and communities to ensure shared outcome measures 
are agreed at an early stage of all future community 
development initiatives. We would also like a better 
understanding of the thoughts and opinions of Devon’s 
communities, both now and in a few years’ time, so we 
can see if our shared efforts have made a difference. 
We would like communities to quickly and easily access 
the resources that are available to them, both within 
and outside their community, to ensure their needs are 
met in the most appropriate way.  

We will… So that… 

• Develop a shared process to improve community 
access to information regarding self-help and 
community support 

• Develop and use a framework to ensure evaluation 
measures form part of all community development 
projects, and are agreed at an early stage with all 
stakeholders and communities.  

• Design and conduct a robust community survey, 
that can be repeated at a later date, to show 
change over time 

… we have a better-informed system with a greater 
capacity to meeting people’s needs in the most 

appropriate and sustainable way 

… we have the information we need to continually learn 
from our experiences, responding to feedback to shape 

how we do things in future to achieve the greatest 
overall good  

Page 24

Agenda Item 6



14 

 

Action Areas 

Action Area 6: Commissioning 

What is the current situation in Devon? 

Several different public-sector organisations in Devon 
fund voluntary and community sector services and 
social enterprises. At present, this is not very well co-
ordinated, and we don’t have a very good 
understanding of how much money is flowing to 
different areas of the sector. As a result, there are likely 
to be inefficiencies and inequalities within the system 
that we are not aware of, and opportunities to 
maximise inwards investment may be being missed. 

The way in which services are funded is still quite 
traditional, and we have not yet embraced some of the 
modern ways in which initiatives can be funded, for 
example through supporting crowd funding initiatives. 

The public-sector is also responsible for commissioning 
a broad range of other, more general, services for the 
public. Whilst the main purpose of these services will 
vary, almost all of them provide an opportunity to do 
things in a way that benefit communities, through the 
way in which they are commissioned and delivered. At 
present, not enough consideration is given to how 
services develop social value and local capacity. 
 
Another challenge that currently faces public-sector 
commissioning is balancing the often-urgent priorities 
of individual teams and services with the need to 
achieve the greatest overall good. We are increasingly 
trying to work together to jointly commission services, 
taking a ‘place-based’ rather than narrow perspective. 

What does the evidence say? 

Guidance relating to commissioning aligned closely with 
local opinion, highlights the need for collaborative 
working. It is suggested that use of shared 
commissioning platforms and funding models, driven by 
social value and asset-based principles, designed to 
support the collaborative achievement of shared 
outcomes. 

It is recommended that the public-sector ensures 
procurement processes are collaborative and place-
based, and do not un-necessarily disadvantage smaller, 
local voluntary sector organisations. 

What would we like to change? 

We would like to develop a better understanding of 
where funding for the voluntary and community sector 
in Devon is being spent, working with our partners to 
ensure it is allocated in a fair and equitable way. We 
want more flexible and accessible ways of providing 
funding for the things that people care about most.  

We would like to address the serious under-utilisation 
of the opportunity public-sector services has to use 
their services and contracts to utilise and develop skills 
and capacity within Devon’s communities. Wherever 
possible we would like to take a ‘whole-systems’ 
approach to funding services, leading by example and 
shifting our centre of gravity from our organisation to 
the individual and wider population. 

We will… So that… 

• Develop and share a centralised oversight and co-
ordination of VCS commissioning activity, 
supporting the voluntary and community sector to 
optimise inwards investment 

• Develop an offer to public-sector commissioning 
services to help them shape policies and processes 
to have a greater emphasis on social value  

• Review and promote new innovative commissioning 
models and approaches (such as crowd funding) 
and encourage social enterprise 

… we have a strong voluntary and community sector, 
connected to the funding they need and empowered to 
provide fair, equitable support to the people of Devon 

… public-sector services that harness and build on local 
capacity, helping communities to become more 

empowered and resilient 

Page 25

Agenda Item 6



15 

 

Action Areas 

Action Area 7: Businesses and the economy 

What is the current situation in Devon? 

In Devon, wages are typically lower than those seen 
nationally, and the wage gap between the least and 
most well off is increasing. Several local initiatives seek 
to support and upskill our workforce and reduce 
barriers to work, particularly for people with disabilities 
and learning difficulties.  

The council is supporting funding initiatives aiming to 
help communities prosper economically. These include 
improving access to broadband in remote areas, 
developing the economies of coastal communities and 
the stimulation of rural social enterprise by working 
with community-lead development action groups. 

There are good local examples of VCS infrastructure 
organisation working with local businesses, for example 
to develop impact volunteering opportunities, and this 
is something that should be encouraged and supported.  

What does the evidence say? 

Community development initiatives work at individual, 
community and organisational levels. At an individual 
level, a wide range of characteristics can influence a  

person’s ability and desire to contribute to their 
community, including self-efficacy, self-esteem, self-
management and confidence. 

Helping to build financial resilience and reduce 
economic inequalities is likely to reduce the number of 
people ‘just about managing’, enabling people to have a 
greater ability to be active community members 

What would we like to change? 

We would like to see improved wages and greater wage 
equality in Devon, resulting in a reduction in health 
inequalities and greater financial security and resilience 
for everyone.  

We would like more businesses to implement corporate 
social responsibility strategies, developing partnerships 
with the voluntary and community sector that allow 
staff to contribute to communities in an impactful way.  

We would like to extend our role in stimulating social 
enterprises, harnessing local energy, helping 
community initiatives to become self-sustaining. 

 

We will… So that… 

• Work with VCS infrastructure organisations to 
develop partnerships between businesses and the 
voluntary and community sector 

• Support key employers to provide staff wellbeing at 
work packages that contribute to community 
development 

…more people in Devon are managing comfortably and 
have the time and resources they need to be active 

community members.   

 

Page 26

Agenda Item 6


	Agenda
	5 South West Youth Games
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9

	6 Draft Devon Community Strategy

